
 
 

 
 

  
DATE: January 29, 2021 
 
TO: All Offerors’ 
 
FROM: City of Brookhaven Purchasing Department  

RE: ITB No. 21-102, Murphey Candler Park Nature Trail 

Please see Addendum No. 2 for the above-referenced solicitation. 
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1.  The following change has been made to the above-referenced solicitation.  
        
            Additional/Updated Questions and Answers  

 
 2.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 



ADDENDUM NO. 2 
Invitation to Bid, No. 21-102 

Murphey Candler Park Nature Trail 
REVISED 1/29/2021 
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A. The following are additional and updated questions received and City of Brookhaven responses for 
the above- referenced solicitation:  
 
1. Will the city accept bridge alternates such as Pioneer or Contech? 

No. Bridge Brothers will be the sole supplier for the bridge listed for this project. No 
alternate manufactures will be allowed.    
 

2. The scale on the grading sheet isn’t correct, will it be corrected? 
The scale on the drawing if off by a factor of 2.  
 

3. Does the entire boardwalk require aluminum handrails, or only at certain locations? If it is only 
for a certain location, please provide the locations for the aluminum handrail. 
Please bid the length of the handrail to be installed on all elevations above 2 feet. 
Bid project with railing per detail #5 on sheet C-220. 
 

4. Can you provide a helical pier quantity for Permatrak? 
The contractor is responsible for determining the quantity with their pier provider.  
 

5. On sheet C-300, note “existing drainage channels to remain”, the elevations of the boardwalk 
(TB) change from 870.50 to 896.5 within only 20 LF of length. Please confirm. 
The point called out as 867.58 ex and 896.50 TB should be corrected to 870.00 TB. 
 

1. Will the contractor get paid for additional depth of helical piers? 
Yes. 
 

2. How do contractors bid if the design has not been completed? 
The designs are complete. 
 

3. If the entire boardwalk gets aluminum handrail, where does the Permatrak curb get installed? 
The Permatrak curb would be installed along the boardwalk where elevations are less than 
2 feet. 
 

4. TB Elevations-Do these elevations meet the Brookhaven ADA Requirements as stated in General 
Note 5 on Sheet C-201? 
Yes. 
 

5. Where is the additional lay down area referenced?  
It’s referenced east of the add alternate location on the drawing. 
 

6. Please elaborate on what inspections are done by the contractor at the contractors’ cost. 
The contractor is responsible for all of the inspections related to the project. 

 

 


	RE: ITB No. 21-102, Murphey Candler Park Nature Trail

